Imperial Valley College

Campus-Wide Standing Committee Self-Evaluation Form

Committee Name			Campus Hour & Professional Development Committee		
Committee Charge (Summary)			The CHARGE of CHPD Committee is to identify and recommend to the College Council: actions, strategies, or plans to improve and sustain the Campus Hour and professional development activities. It is further charged to collaborate with campus and community groups to promote the development of our academic community		
Fan Aaadami	- W		2045 2046		Data of Free hosting 44/4/2016
For Academi	c Year		2015-2016		Date of Evaluation 11/1/2016
Month	Mtg Date	# Members Present	Agenda Sent 1=Yes 0=No	Minutes Posted 1=Yes 0=No	Please list the major issues or tasks addressed at each meeting
Nov	None	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Dec (if app.)	None	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Jan	None	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Feb	02/26/16	6	1	1	Funding and Maintenance for Professional Development
Mar	03/24/16	5	1	1	Funding, Maintenance, and the Calendar for Professional Development
Apr	04/28/16	no quuorum	1	1	Funding and Maintenance for Professional Development
May	None	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
June (if app.)	None	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Avg Attenda	Avg Attendance		%	%	
Major Accomplishments or Achievements in Past Year			1 For at least part of the 2015-16 year, we had a full committee Although late in the process, the committee was included in the meetings 2 with IEPI team.		
Major Obstacles or Problems with Committee Function			Continued lack of quorum led to many months of no productive action Requests for information on available funding from active grants went unanswered.		
Recommendations for Improving Process or Efficiency			Improve attendance by committee members More invlovement by ASG, unless the College component is removed and this committee focuses on progressional development.		

Imperial Valley College

Campus-Wide Standing Committee Self-Evaluation Form

	Develop process for updating and increasing awareness of online Planing & Event Calendar and codify with policies Related to: Institutional Goals: 2 & 3.
Review of Goals from Previous Year & Related Institutional Goal	Submit prioritization of budget requests as the Professional Development Resource Planning Committee Related to: Institutional Goal: 2 & 3
	3 Continue to discuss FLEX options and need for future surveys
	Related to: Institutional Goal: 2 & 3
	4 Promote awareness of cultural and human diversity
	Related to: Institutional Goal 1, 2, & 3
	1 Continue working on a workable calendar.
	Related to: Institutional Goal: 1 & 4
	Continue to implement the proposed training and action steps noted in the
Committee Goals (if appropriate) for Coming Year and list Related Institutional Goal	IEPI grant proposal. This includes actions by the Committee, working with the bargaining units over compensation for presenters, and developing a long-term plan for funding and participation.
	Related to: Institutional Goal: 1, 2, 3, & 4
	Encourage attendance and use of professional development by all employee groups. This may include reviewing the idea of a Flex Day.
	Related to: Institutional Goal: 1 & 3
Chair/Co-Chair Signature	x
Typed or Printed Name	Lisa Solomon
Chair/Co-Chair Signature	x
Typed or Printed Name	John Lau
	IVC Institutional Goals

IVC Institutional Goals

Goal 1 (Institutional Mission & Effectiveness):

The College will maintain programs & services that focus on the mission of the college supported by data-driven assessments to measure student learning and student success.

Goal 2 (Student Learning Program & Services):

The College will maintain programs & services which support students success & the attainment of student educational goals.

Goal 3 (Resources):

The College will develop & manage human, technological, physical, and financial resources to effectively support the college mission & the campus learning environment.

Goal 4 (Leadership & Governance):

The Board of Trustees & the Superintendent/President will each establish policies that assure the quality, integrity, & effectiveness of student learning programs & services, & the financial stability of the institution.

IVC Mission

The mission of IVC is to foster excellence in education that challenges students of every background to develop their intellect, character, & abilities; to assist students in achieving their educational & career goals; and to be responsible to the greater community.